
 
 

Intel Corporation  2200 Mission College MS: SC1-20   Santa Clara, CA 95054 

 
 
Date: July 24, 2013 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
1435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Subject: Ad-Hoc Mode Declaration - FCC ID: O2Z-CZ120 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 We, Intel Corporation, declare that the device FCC ID: O2Z-CZ120 complies with the 
requirements for software configuration control as discussed in KDB # 594280. The software 
and associated drivers will not initiate a network in the following frequency bands: 

5150 MHz – 5250 MHz 
5250 MHz – 5350 MHz 
5470 MHz to 5725 MHz 

 
The ad-hoc peer-to-peer and hotspot functionality is disabled in DFS bands.  In the DFS 

frequency bands, the device operates as a client device as defined in FCC part 15.202 and does 
not support radar detection capability.  Additionally, the 5600 MHz – 5650 MHz frequency band 
is notched in this device when marketed in the US and Canada. 
 
 In the 2400MHz – 2483.5 MHz frequency range and ad-hoc capabilities are disabled on 
frequencies not supported within the United States.. 

 
Neither the end user nor 3rd parties are given accessibility to change these 

abovementioned settings 
 
If you have any questions, Please feel free to contact Christine Ryan at +1-408-300-2167. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Christine Ryan 
Engineer, MCG Product Certification Lead 
Intel Corporation 
MCG Product Certification 
Email: christine.m.ryan@intel.com 
 


